Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

DepEd Complex, Meralco Avenue, Pasig City, Philippines

" Office of the Hndensecretany for. Cuovicilsms amd. Tnstonction.

MEMORANDUM
DM-CI-2019- DO(344
FOR: REGIONAL DIRECTORS

SCHOOLS DIVISION RINTENDENTS

REGIONAL ARD D ION TESTING COORDINATORS

FROM: DIOSDADO M ANTONIO
Undersecrefat
Curriculum’and Instruction

SUBJECT: RESUMPTION OF THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE ENGLISH
PROFICIENCY TEST (EPT) FOR TEACHER 1 APPLICANTS

. DATE: October 14, 2019

1. Relative to DM-CI-2019-00310 entitled “Postponement of the Administration of the
English Proficiency Test (EPT) for Teacher 1 Applicants”, the Bureau of Education
Assessment (BEA) announces the resumption of the administration of EPT in the
Division Offices in the following Regions:

Batch Region Date
1 I October 20, 2019
2 1 and CAR October 27, 2019
3 V and IX November 10, 2019
4 VI November 17, 2019
5 VII and XII | November 24, 2019
6 X and Caraga | December 1, 2019

2. The test materials shall be delivered/retrieved by the BEA personnel who will
monitor the administration of EPT in select divisions.

3. For your guidance and immediate dissemination.
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